
{ : 

D~cket No .•. so.:.249-

Commonwealth Edison Company 
ATIN: Mr. J .• S. Abel 

MAY. ff 5 197S 

.. Nuclear Licensing Administrator­
.. Boiling Water Reactors 

Post Off ice B.ox 76 7 · · 
Chicago, Illino~s 606~0 

Gentlemen:. 

. • Q.;)" 

'' 

We are reviewing the oresden Unit 3 relo~d sµbmittal. dated jall1.l~Y ·2i, 
. 197~, and have .concluded that the· additional information ~equested· ~ · 
in the enclosure is· necessary to continue. <>Ur review. Tci,enable us· .. ' . 

. to maintain oui-.. review schedule~· 'please submit. the requ~sted. informa.tion. 
by May 12, 1975. . . . . 

•"" 

.... . ~· Si!lcerely1 ·· · 
'·'· 'I 

'. 1 • 

Original signed by 
Deni:lis L, Ziems.mi 

',' _ _. 

Enclosure: . 
Request ~or Additional Information. 

cc w/enclosi.ires: See next page. 
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;."'\. - a 
·· .;;·~- -~ommonwealth Ediso~ompany 

cc w/ enclosures: 
John W. Rowe, Esquire 
Isham, Lincoln & B~ale 
Counselors at Law 
One First National Plaza 
Chicago, Illinois 606 70 

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq~ire 
Berlin, Roisman and Kessler 
1712 N Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20036 

Horris Public Library 
604 Liberty Street 
Morris, Illinois 60451 
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• • 
Dresden Unit 3 ·Reload 3 

Additional Information Request 

1. Is the previously performed overpressure analysis for Dresden Unit 3 
(your letter dated May 21" 1974) applicable to.the Reload 3 operation?.--., 
Demonstrate. that the difference in results of the overpressure a.nalysis 
performed with the assumption that all· safety valves operate versus · 
one safety _valve failure does not change for t:his rel.cad. application. 
Are the inputs to this analysis (e.g., 100% power instead of 93% power 
and the use of a different dynamic void coefficient) appropriate to 
this reload? If the sensitivity analysis does not apply, then we 
require an overpressure analysis with. one failed safety valve based 1 . .., 

on the same input data that were applied to the overpressure analys~~; 
for the Reload 3 application. · 

2. Our letter of April 9, 1975, inciuded a request for information 
regarding the Appendix K reanalysis> Include in your response to 
our April 9 letter, information of the type presented in your letters · 
of April 21, _1975, for Quad Cities 2, Docket No. 50-265. 




